David Ovie Edema

Full-Stack Developer (Laravel)

♀ Air Force Base, Airport Road, Abuja, Nigeria 🛛 🖂 david.edema2021@gmail.com 🛛 📞 07069027823

🕞 edemadavid in edemadavid 🛗 05/12/1994

Profile

Dedicated and efficient full-stack developer with 2+ years of experience in LAMP-stack Development. Adept in working in both front-end and back-end development processes. The opportunity to learn new skills and work with new technologies is particularly attractive to me.

Skills

Front-End Web Design *HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS, JS, Jquery*

Microsoft Office Proficiency

Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook, Access, Teams

Digital Marketing

Canva, Social Media Manager, Leads Generation, Email marketing. **BackEnd Basics** *PHP*, *MySQL*, *Laravel*

Computer Aided Design *AutoCad, SOLIDWORKS, CorelDraw*

Professional Experience	
11/2021 – present Abuja, Nigeria	 Back-End Developer (Laravel) Walex Biz Nig □ Developing, maintaining, and deploying website applications with the PHP-Laravel framework which processes, analyses, and renders data visually. Designing and developing RESTful APIs for Google Maps, social media logins, payment processors, and other services. Designing, Implementing and administering relationship and non-relational Databases. Working with Git and other Unix command tools. Documentation of code's development processes.
10/2019 – 08/2021 Abuja Airport Branch, Nigeria	 Mechanical Engineer CHINA CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION CCECC Installation of HVAC Systems. Team Lead, Routine Maintenance for Plumbing and HVAC Department.
09/2018 – 08/2019 Abuja, Nigeria	 NYSC FEDERAL MINISTRY OF TRANSPORTATION ICT Personal Assistant to the Director of Road Transport and Mass Transit Administration in charge of maintenance of ICT office equipment. Other Departmental ICT solutions (software, hardware, Network).

Education

2012 - 2018Mechanical EngineeringBenin City, NigeriaUniversity of Benin

Certificates

HTML, CSS, JS, Php, MySQL

SoloLearn

HSE level 1,2,3 ☑ British International Safety Organization **B.Eng Mechanical Engineering** University of Benin

Interests

• Learning

Research

• Traveling

• Coding